
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Re: Viamed Proforma MVM143684
1 message

export@meditecengland <export@meditecengland.co.uk> Tue, Jul 16, 2024 at 1:12 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Sophie,

 

Kindly share a PI for 100 Nos.

 

Regards,

 

 

Akhil Kohli
Meditec International England Limited

Tel          : +44 20 36423808 

Mobile  : +44 7469090234

Email     :  export@meditecengland.co.uk

 

 

 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Tuesday 16 July 2024 at 15:01
To: <export@meditecengland.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Viamed Proforma MVM143684

 

Good morning, 

 

Thank you for your email. Please be aware that Janine no longer works for Viamed Ltd. Please send any future emails to
office@viamed.co.uk to ensure they are dealt with. 

 

I am pleased to confirm we do have part number 0110432 - MAX-250(B) Oxygen Sensor available in stock at the moment. 

 

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Please note: My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday
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Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please
continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
----------------

 

 

On Tue, Jul 16, 2024 at 8:54 AM Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: export@meditecengland <export@meditecengland.co.uk>
Date: Tue, 16 Jul 2024 at 04:01
Subject: Re: Viamed Proforma MVM143684
To: Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>, <janine.gill@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Janine Gill <office@viamed.co.uk>

 

RESEND

 

From: "export@meditecengland" <export@meditecengland.co.uk>
Date: Friday 12 July 2024 at 12:35
To: Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Viamed Proforma MVM143684

 

Dear Janine,

 

Do you have any of the below sensors in stock.

 

 

0110432- Oxygen sensor MAX-250(B) unterminated 
 

 

Regards,

Akhil
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From: Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>
Date: Wednesday 20 March 2024 at 18:02
To: "export@meditecengland" <export@meditecengland.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Viamed Proforma MVM143684

 

Good Morning,

 

Yes, we have some stock now if you want to pay.

 

The stock is on a first-come first served basis.

 

Please feel free to contact us if you need any other info.

Kind regards

 

Janine Gill

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: janine.gill@viamed.co.uk

Tel:  +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

 

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

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------
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On Wed, 20 Mar 2024 at 12:22, export@meditecengland <export@meditecengland.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Janine,

 

I thought the goods were not in stock.

 

Do you have these in stock?

 

Regards,

Akhil

 

 

From: Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>
Date: Wednesday, 20 March 2024 at 16:30
To: "export@meditecengland" <export@meditecengland.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Viamed Proforma MVM143684

 

Good Morning,

 

Just a quick note regarding your proforma.

 

Please be aware your proforma is valid until 1.4.24.

 

Once this date passes we will delete the proforma but if you still need one we can process a new one.

 

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

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, 13 Mar 2024 at 12:03, Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com> wrote:

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 1 Mar 2024 at 14:31, Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Please find the proforma attached as requested.

 

If anything needs changing please let me know.

 

We currently have the item in stock but it is on a first-come, first-serve basis.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 1 Mar 2024 at 13:48, export@meditecengland <export@meditecengland.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Janine,

 

 

We require 100 nos of the O2 sensors 

 

 

0110432- Oxygen sensor MAX-250(B) unterminated 

 

Do you have stock. If so kindly share a PI.

 

Regards,

Akhil

 

 

 

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> on behalf of Janine Gill
<office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Thursday, 13 July 2023 at 15:44
To: Export Meditec <export@meditecengland.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Viamed Proforma MVM143684

 

Hello,

 

We do not have any in stock at the moment, but we could arrange to get some if you place an order.

 

The current lead time is 8 - 10 weeks from payment, but if we do have availability earlier we will dispatch them.
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

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Thu, 13 Jul 2023 at 09:35, Export Meditec <export@meditecengland.co.uk> wrote:

If you have stocks then we could place some orders

 

On Thu, 13 Jul 2023, 14:03 Janine Gill, <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Hello,

 

Do you want to know if we have any in stock or do you have an order?

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Thu, 13 Jul 2023 at 06:13, export@meditecengland <export@meditecengland.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Janine,

 

Do you have any update on the 0110572 - OOM102-1 O2 sensors?

 

Regards,

Akhil

 

 

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> on behalf of Janine Gill
<office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Thursday, 25 May 2023 at 20:15
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To: "export@meditecengland" <export@meditecengland.co.uk>
Subject: Viamed Proforma MVM143684

 

Good Afternoon,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Please find the proforma attached as requested.

 

We currently have stock of item 0110432. Please be aware it is on a first come first served bases.

 

Item 0110572 - OOM102-1 isn't in stock yet but we are expecting them by the end of July.

 

Please check the proforma is correct if not let me know and I can change it for you.

 

If you need any other info please feel free to contact me.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------
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